ADDENDUM #1

ROOF REPLACEMENT

MCGUIRE COURT
WALLINGFORD, CONNECTICUT 06492

S/P+A PROJECT NO. 16.007

Date Issued: November 21, 2016

The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the
Drawings and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project

Specifications to the extent modified by Addendum No. 1.

General Information:

e The prebid attendance list is attached. (2)
e See attached RFlIs. (2)

The bid date is unchanged by this addendum.
The addendum consists of five (5) pages of 8%2” x 11” text.
End of Addendum 1’

McGuire Court Roof Replacement — Wallingford HA
Addendum #1-1



TOWN OF WALLINGFORD-MCGUIRE COURT ROOF REPLACEMENT

PREBID SIGN IN SHEET

PRE-BID MEETING: Monday, November 7, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. in the Community Room at the Project site at
51 McGuire Court, Wallingford, CT 06492

Bid Opening: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 until 10:30 a.m. at the Wallingford Housing Authority Office,

45 Tremper Drive, Wallingford, CT 06492.

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY AND COMPLETELY FULL MAILING ADDRESS, WE WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE
FOR SENDING ADDENDA TOQ ANY CONTRACTOR WHO HAS NOT LEGIBLY COMPLETED THE INFORMATION

BELOW

Contractor Co.

(PLEASE PRINT)
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Steve June

From: Steve June

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 5:12 PM

To: ‘mr@tancreticonstruction.com’

Subject: FW: Questions- McGuire Court Roof Replacement
Monica,

See below for the response to your questions.

Thank you.
Steven June
Construction Administrator

CELEBRATING

e - .
/,—/ > SILVER/PETRUCELLI+ASSOCIATES
Architects / Engineers / Interior Designers
yrei s
1991 - 2016

3190 Whitney Avenue Bldg 2 | Hamden, CT 06518 | silverpetrucelli.com | P: 203.230.9007 x 249 | F: 203.230.8247 |

From: Monica Robertson [mailto:mr@tancreticonstruction.com]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 5:40 PM

To: Dave Stein <dstein@silverpetrucelli.com>

Subject: Questions- McGuire Court Roof Replacement

Hello David,
Here are my questions regarding the roof replacement for McGuire Court... e

Please confirm that you would like just the 40 SqFt of ACM reported in the test results to be
included in the base bid and all of the shingles, underlayment and tar to be disposed of is a unit
cost only. 40sf of black roof penetration tar is to be removed as ACM. All other shingles and
underlayment shall also be removed as Base Bid, just not ACM.
On page A-1 it shows roof plan Type E. Please clarify what this is. It shows 4,406 Sqft but there
is no building diagram. Not address below “Plan Tag”, this building is at another
location. The Cover Sheet also shows location map and areal map titled “Main
Office Building”. The project is Roof Replacement For: McGuire Court &
Wallingford Housing Authority Office.

The drawings are calling for NEW 1/2 inch P.T. plywood and the existing shows that it is 5/8
inch sheathing. Is this correct? Yes, exist. is at 5/8” and new 2” is to be added.

Also shown in drawing D- A2 it is showing where the roof meets a vertical wall new 1/2 inch
P.T plywood. In the unit cost associated with plywood it asks for a price per square foot. Are we
pricing to stagger joints or just cutting out bad area until we reach rafters? Please clarify as this
can effect the price. Only replace the bad areas.

1



Thanks for your time-

Monica Robertson

Project Manager

Tancreti Construction LLC
0-203-815-3556
C-203-306-7507
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